Pocono Township BOC Agenda May 20, 2024

I=ocone-donvnship
N INENEA

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

May 20, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946 ?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvVdIFrSHJ1cE1T
dz09

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

= The Pocono Township Touch-A-Truck Event is coming up June 1st. For more information, please
contact the Township office.

Presentations —
e 319 Tara Hill waiver consideration for second driveway. (Possible Action Item)

e Joel Rossi, the owner of Resort Beverage, would like to be added to this meeting's agenda to
present a proposed water-wall barrier along an access easement at the subject property.
(Possible Action Item)

Hearings — Pocono Township Managers Ordinance — Public hearing for consideration of amending
the Pocono Township Managers Ordinance. An ordinance repealing Ordinance Nos. 2014-01, 2016-
02, 2016-05, and 2018-10 and to provide for the creation of the Office of Township Manager and
establish the powers and the duties of the Township Manager.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda May 20, 2024

e Motion to open the public hearing (Action item)

e Motion to close the public hearing (Action item)

e Motion to enact Township Ordinance No. 2024-04, repealing Ordinance Nos. 2014-01, 2016-
02, 2016-05, and 2018-10 and to provide for the creation of the Office of Township Manager
and establish the powers and the duties of the Township Manager. (Action item)

Resolutions - None

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the May 6, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $52,650.00 for the purpose of
providing additional funding for the following line items. To cover current deficit and future
expenditures.

o Capital Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $ 21,488.25 for the following: to fund
revenue line and reflect grant revenue on police capital expenditures.

o Financial transactions through May 14, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer
operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures.
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel
2. Travel/Training Authorizations

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

Motion to accept Commissioner Jerrod Belvin’s resignation. (Action Iltem)

Motion to appoint a new Vice President to the Board of Commissioners. (Action Item)

Motion to appoint Jerrod Belvin as the Pocono Township Manager effective 6/5/2024 (Action Item)

Motion to authorize Pocono Township Solicitor, Leo DeVito to execute a new contract between

Pocono Township and Jerrod Belvin. (Action Item)

Motion to close ESSA Sewer Operating Accounts ending in 2428 and 0023. (Action Item)

e Motion to open a Wayne Bank account to hold loan proceeds to purchase NCC and Kenny’s Way
properties, and to approve as signatories Commissioners: Richard Wielebinski, Ellen Gnandt,
Natasha Leap, Michael Velardi and Treasurer, Paola Razzaq, Manager, Jerrod Belvin (Action Item)

= Discussion and review of form for Waiver of Land Development on internal renovations within
Commercial buildings. (Possible Action Item)

« Discussion to establish an America250PA Resolution - America250PA was formed to celebrate the

250th birthday of the United States in 2026 and Pennsylvania’s leading role in the birth of our

nation. Pennsylvania is officially the first state to have 100% of counties pass resolutions to join
in the celebration, and over 260 townships have also pledged to join in this momentous
occasion. (Possible Action Item)

Emergency Management Update

Update — Archer Lane

Update — Laurel Lake Dam

Green Light Go update

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower
= Update — Kennel on Ruby Lane
= Update — Solar Field



Pocono Township BOC Agenda May 20, 2024
Natasha Leap — Commissioner

e $100 donation to the Lions Club to sponsor a hole for their golf outing

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning

Police Report

= Department updates

Ambulance Report

Fire Report

e Additional appointments of Special Fire Police for Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company for
2024 are as follows: Ronald LaBar, Paul Layman, and Michael Sierra.

Public Works Report / Acting Manager Report

Sewer Business Update

Update — Cobble Creek Drainage Project

Update — Old Learn Farm parking access

Current Public Works Projects

Discussion item to purchase 2024 John Deere Gator (COSTARS Pricing)(Action Item)
Discussion item to purchase a pickup truck for the Sewer Department (COSTARS Pricing) (Action
Item)

= Mountain View Park Updates

= TLC Park Updates

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work

Update — TASA SR 611 sidewalk project

In Progress — Discussion and possible action regarding the Township’s revised Act 167 stormwater
ordinance, incorporating changes to the ordinance as prepared by the Township engineer and as
required by PA DEP.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update

= Paradise Water and Sewer service area update

General legal update

Pocono Township v. Pocono Summit Holdings

Review of the Township current Fee Schedule — Discussion

Zoning Hearing Board updates. — Continuance of Pocono Places LLC (May 30, 2024)
Update — Johnson Appeal Supreme Court petition

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all
comments to the President.

Adjournment



N 3IHINNS
13pJO oM PPy wfe

UoRIadsul ppy sl JULISd PPY o 212120

anoW [ seyna [ ot up3a BF] our mein @

Tl 30VIEOV

2P T'36°TT :aryvd

T6.808H0TLESTT  ¥3ALINNAYLI
¥a

TIH VYL 6I€  :NOLLYDO]

STIIH YdVL ‘NOISIAIOEns
IZERT ¥d ‘ITIIASNOLYYE
da T1IH YdVL 6T€

EIERE

C6LB80BFOCLEOCT

HOgllIH,vHVY



\\\Qu‘_\wkf\w\%mmn\w%@mt@“waog_\u\, ALl

R PDOE -9 9—0LG |2
.\ﬁﬂQ% \UQ\I




JEFFREY ROSSI | Cail $0.00
iy Account | ContactUs

Products Uline Producis Quick Order Caialog Request Special Offers About Us Careers

Home > AllProducts > Safety Producls > Trafflc Safety > Water-Wall™ Barrier

WATER-WALL™ BARRIER

e =

FORKLIFTABLE
1,100 Ibs. of water-filled strength for roads and highways.

» Forkliftable in two places for fast, easy setup and removal. * Fence Panel - Provide additional security in

¢ Rugged polyethylene. Fill with sand or water. Wertkzanes,

» Privacy Screen - Cover fences for privacy and

= Interlocking hinge pivots 30° for continuous, curved barrier. wind protection
WATER-WALL™ BARRIER Orange or White
MODEL SIZE WT. EMPTY | WT. FILLED PRICE EACH ADD TO
NO. DESGRIFHON LxWxH (LBs.) (Bs.) i A+ CART
H-6717 Barrier 72x 18 x 32" 80 1,100 $480 $460 Specify Color
Meets MASH Slandards SHIPS VIA MOTOR FREIGHT

WATER-WALL™ FENCE PANEL/PRIVACY SCREEN

MODEL SIZE WT. PRICE EACH ADD TO
NO. DESCRIPTION LxH ws) 3 » CART
=H-9290 Fence Panel 72 x 48" 27 $385 5360 1 ADD
$-24104 Privacy Screen 64 x 48" 2 40 35 1 ADD

sSHIPS VIA MOTOR FREIGHT



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2024 - 04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COUNTY OF
MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLANIA, REPEALING
ORDINANCES NOS. 2014-01, 2016-02, 2016-05 AND 2018-10 AND
PROVIDING FOR THE CREATION OF THE OFFICE OF TOWNSHIP
MANAGER AND ESTABLISHING THE POWERS AND THE DUTIES OF
THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Pocono Township,

Monroe County, Pennsylvania initially created the position of Township Manager with its

enactment of Ordinance No. 2014-01; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners subsequently amended the duties of the

Township Manager by and through the enactment of Ordinance No. 2016-02 and Ordinance No.

2016-05; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners further amended the the duties of the Township

Manager by and through the enactment of Ordinance No. 2018-10; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to repeal Ordinance Nos. 2014-01,

2016-02, 2016-05 and 2018-10; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desire to clarify the establishment of the
position of Township Manager and set forth the powers and duties of the Township Manager as

specifically set forth herein.

AND NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of

Commissioners, Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby ENACTED



AND ORDAINED by virtue of the activity of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania known as the "First Class Township Code, as amended", as follows:

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE. This Ordinance shall be known as the "Township Manager

Ordinance of Pocono Township."

SECTION 2. CREATION AND AUTHORITY. The office of the Township Manager is

hereby created pursuant to the First Class Township Code, subject to the right of the Township, by

Ordinance, at any time to abolish such officer.

SECTION 3. TERM OF OFFICE. As soon as practicable after the enactment of this

chapter, the Township Commissioners shall elect, by a majority vote of all its members, one person
to fill the Office of Township Manager, who shall begin his or her term of office upon his or her
appointment or as soon thereafter as possible, and he or she shall serve until the first Monday of
January of the even-numbered year succeeding his or her appointment unless and until his
successor is elected and qualifies. Said office shall be filled biennially thereafter. In case of a
vacancy, the Commissioners shall fill said office by majority vote of all members. The Township
Manager shall, however, be subject to removal at any time by a majority vote of all the members

of the Board of Commissioners.

SECTION 4. QUALIFICATIONS. The Township Manager shall be chosen solely on the

basis of his or her executive and administrative qualifications, with special reference to his or her
actual experience in or his or her knowledge of accepted practices in respect to the duties of the
office as herein outlined. The Township Manager need not be a resident of the Township or of the
State of Pennsylvania at the time of his or her appointment, but should reside within close

proximity so as to be available to the Township for the performance of unusual duties as well as



emergency duties. The Township Manager shall have no interest in contracts of the Township,
shall not be in debt to the Township and shall not at the time of his or her appointment be related

to any of the Township Commissioners.

SECTION S. BOND AND SURETY. Before entering upon his or her duties, the Township

Manager shall give a bond to the Township with a bonding company as surety, in an amount as
amended from time to time by resolution, conditioned for the faithful performance of his or her
duties, premium for the said bond to be paid for by the Township of Pocono. The bond of the
Township Manager may be included in, and the Manager may be bonded under and covered by
the blanket bond now in force and effect for all Township employees in the aforesaid amount, as

amended from time to time by resolution.

SECTION 6. COMPENSATION. The Township Manager shall receive such
compensation as shall be fixed from time to time by resolution, through contract or Employment

Agreement.

SECTION 7. MANAGER AS CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER. The Manager

shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Township, and he or she shall be responsible to the
Board of Commissioners as a whole for the proper and efficient administrations of the affairs of
the Township. His or her powers and duties shall relate to the general management of all Township

business not expressly by statute or ordinance imposed or conferred upon other Township officers.

SECTION 8. POWERS AND DUTIES. Subject to recall by ordinance, the powers and

duties of the Manager shall include the following:

A. He or she shall supervise and be responsible for the activities of all Township
Departments, unless the Board of Commissioners shall have taken previous action
to the contrary.



He or she shall serve as the Township Human Resources Manager. He or she shall
appoint and, when he or she shall deem it necessary for the good of the Township,
shall suspend or discharge, all employees under his or her supervision; provided,
nevertheless, that persons covered by the Civil Service provisions of the First Class
Township Code shall be appointed, suspended or discharged in accordance with
such provisions. Prior to appointing, suspending or discharging any employee, the
Township Manager shall provide the Board of Commissioners with written notice
of his or her intention to take such action, which notice shall include an
independent, professional, written rationale therefor. Such notice shall be given to
the Board of Commissioners not less than 48 hours in advance of a regular public
meeting of the Board of Commissioners which is held prior to the Township
Manager taking such action; provided, nevertheless, that the Township Manager
may temporarily suspend any employee under his or her supervision, with or
without pay or other compensation, when he or she shall deem such temporary
suspension necessary for the good of the Township, without providing prior notice
to the Board of Commissioners. In the event of such temporary suspension, he or
she shall notify the Board of Commissioners of the same and the reasons therefor,
in writing, within 48 hours. In the event the Township Manager shall deem the
creation of a new position of employment or the appointment of any additional
employees to current positions of employment to be necessary for the good of the
Township, he or she shall obtain the prior approval of the Board of Commissioners
therefor; provided, nevertheless, that the selection of the person for such new
position or of such additional employees shall be the responsibility of the Township
Manager subject to the provisions of this subsection. No person shall be appointed
by the Township Manager to fill any vacancy in any position of employment at a
rate of pay which is more than 10% higher than that received by the previous
employee holding such position without the prior approval of the Board of
Commissioners.

He or she shall prepare and submit to the Board of Commissioners before the close
of the fiscal year or on such alternate date as the Board of Commissioners shall
determine, but no later than September 30, a budget for the next fiscal year and an
explanatory budget message. In preparing the budget, the Manager, or an officer
designated by him or her, shall obtain from the head of each department, agency,
board or officer, estimates and may revise them before submitting the budget to the
Board of Commissioners. If the Township Manager desires or intends to meet with
a Department Head to aid in the preparation of the budget, the Township Manager
shall advise the Board of Commissioners of his or her intent to do so and members
of the Board of Commissioners may attend any such meeting.

He or she shall be responsible for the administration of the budget after its adoption
by the Board of Commissioners. At the request of the Board of Commissioners,
the Township Manager shall make available to the Board of Commissioners



financial reports containing the financial information requested by the Board of
Commissioners.

He or she shall, under the direction of the Board of Commissioners, execute and
enforce the nonpenal laws of the Commonwealth and nonpenal ordinances,
resolutions and bylaws of the Township, and he shall establish necessary procedures
and forms, violation notices and other documents.

He or she shall attend all meetings of the Township Board of Commissioners and
of its committees, with the right to take part in the discussion and he or she shall
receive notice of all regular and special meetings of the Board of Commissioners
and of its committees.

He or she shall prepare the agenda for each meeting of the Board of Commissioners
and supply facts pertinent thereto.

He or she shall keep the Board of Commissioners informed as to the condition of
the Township affairs, submit periodic reports on the condition of the Township
finances and such other reports as the Board of Commissioners shall request and
shall make such recommendations to the Board of Commissioners as he or she
deems necessary.

He or she shall submit to the Board of Commissioners, as soon as possible after the
close of the fiscal year, but in no event later than 90 days from the close of the fiscal
year, a complete report on the financial and administrative activities of the
Township for the preceding year.

He or she shall see that the provisions of all franchises, leases, permits and
privileges granted by the Township are observed and shall insure that all terms and
conditions of the same are faithfully performed.

He or she may employ, by and with the approval of the Board of Commissioners,
experts and consultants to perform work and to advise in connection with any of
the functions of the Township.

He or she shall attend to the negotiating of and letting of contracts in due form of
law, and he or she shall supervise the performance and faithful execution of the
same except insofar as such duties are expressly imposed upon some other
Township officer by statute.

He or she shall see that all money owed the Township is promptly paid and that
proper proceedings are taken for the security and collection of all the Township's
claims.



He or she shall be purchasing officer of the Township and he or she shall purchase,
in accordance with the provisions of the First Class Township Code, all supplies
and equipment for the various agencies, boards, departments and other offices of
the Township. He or she shall have authority to make purchases without prior
approval of the Board of Commissioners to the extent and within the limitations
established from time to time by resolution of the Board of Commissioners and/or
as established in the current year budget except as authorized by such resolution,
shall make purchases only upon and with the prior approval of the Board of
Commissioners. He or she shall keep an account of all purchases and shall be
responsible for the correct and proper accounts payable obligations of the Township
and shall review and represent to the Board of Commissioners that all invoices
submitted to the Board of Commissioners are owed, correct and timely. He or she
shall also issue rules and regulations subject to approval of the Board of
Commissioners governing the requisition and purchasing of all Township supplies
and equipment.

All complaints regarding services or personnel of the Township shall be referred to
the Office of the Manager. He or she, or an officer designated by him or her, shall
investigate and dispose of such complaints and the Manager shall report thereon to
the Board of Commissioners, in writing.

Assist citizens by informing them of Township rules and laws, explaining laws,
explaining procedures, hearing complaints and either resolving them or referring
them to the responsible official.

Periodically review existing job classifications and salary ranges of all Township
employees and present recommendations for additions, changes or modifications
to the Board of Commissioners.

Be responsible for the annual review and evaluation of all Township employees
and/or final review and evaluations delegated to others in supervisory positions.
The Township Manager shall be responsible for the review and evaluation of
Township department heads and report findings to the Board of Commissioners for
their information.

Obtain and maintain current knowledge regarding existing and changing legislative
requirements for general operations and alert the Board of Commissioners as to
issues that may affect the Township. The Township Manager shall provide options
and recommend to the Board of Commissioners the adoption of such measures as
may be advisable for the continued well-being of the Township.



T. Work with the County, State and Federal Government on projects and obtaining
financing and grants for the Township.

U. Work with the Township Engineer and/or the Township Solicitor on Township
matters as the need arises.

V. He or she shall assist the Board of Commissioners in the preparation of short and
long term planning for the Township.

W. He or she shall manage, supervise, and oversee projects undertaken by the
Township.

X. He or she shall perform such other duties as may be required by the Board of
Commissioners not inconsistent with the First Class Township Code, the law
relating thereto and ordinances of the Township.

SECTION 9. APPOINTMENT, SUSPENSION AND DISCHARGE OF TOWNSHIP
EMPLOYEES; BOARD COMMUNICATIONS WITH TOWNSHIP EMPLOYEES.

Neither the Board of Commissioners nor any of its members shall publicly or privately
influence or attempt to influence the decision of the Township Manager relating to the
appointment, suspension or discharge of any Township employee, except as may be necessary to
ensure that the written employment policies of the Township and the requirements of law are duly
complied with, request or require the Township Manager to interview or otherwise consider for
appointment any specific employment applicant or otherwise exert influence to gain, or attempt to
gain, preferential treatment on behalf of any such applicant or request or require the Township
Manager to suspend or discharge any Township employee. While communications between
members of the Board of Commissioners and Township employees should ordinarily take place in
the form of inquiry to the Township Manager for further communication to the heads of Township
Departments and from heads of Township Departments to subordinate employees, for reply by the
Township Manager to the Board of Commissioners, the members of the Board of Commissioners

shall have the right, for purposes of inquiry and information exchange, to communicate with



Township employees under the supervision of the Township Manager and such employees shall
have the right to communicate with the members of the Board of Commissioners for such purposes.
All orders and directives of the Board of Commissioners shall be issued at a duly convened public
meeting and shall be given to the Township Manager for execution. Any official action resulting
from such communication shall be taken at a duly convened public meeting of the Board of
Commissioners following reasonable notice to and receipt of independent, professional written
recommendations from the Township Manager. In the event any member of the Board of
Commissioners becomes aware of circumstances pursuant to which a Township employee may be
suspended or discharged from his or her employment with the Township, such member shall not
communicate with such employee with respect to such circumstances except at a duly convened

executive session meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

SECTION 10. ABSENCE OR DISABILITY. In case of illness or absence of the Manager
from the Township, the Board of Commissioners shall designate the replacement who shall

perform the duties of the Manager during his or her absence or disability.

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY; CONFLICT WITH OTHER PROVISIONS. If any

section, subsection or sentences, clause or phrase of this chapter is for any reason held invalid,
such decision or decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this chapter. All
ordinances of the Township prescribing the duties of heads of departments shall remain in full
force and the effect insofar as they do not conflict with the provisions of this chapter in which case

the provisions of this chapter shall govern.

SECTION 12. REPEALER. Pocono Township Ordinance 2014-01; Ordinance 2018-10

Ordinance No. 2016-02 and Ordinance No. 2016-05 are hereby repealed. Said repeal to be

effective upon the effective date of this Ordinance as set forth in Section 13.

8



SECTION 13. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days

after enactment.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2024.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY
RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Secretary President, Board of Commissioners



May 6, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 6, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on May 6, 2024 and was
opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Patrick Briegel, Acting Township Manager & Public Works Director; Lisa Pereira,
Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar, Engineer; Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Officer; Jennifer Gambino, Admin
Assistant.

Public Comment

L. Lippert (Resident) - Spoke of his concerns regarding incessant gunfire at a couple of residences in
his neighborhood. Asked that the township look into adopting an ordinance regarding limiting
target shooting within residential neighborhoods on personal property.

D. Shepp (Non-Resident) — Spoke regarding the Ruby Lane property classified as a Kennel. She
believes they are acting in violation of the conditions put on the property through the zoning hearing
board. She stated they contacted the dog warden, Miriam Schroeder, who will be going to the
property to check licensing and issue warnings.

K. Doleidon (Resident) - Spoke regarding the “Kennel” on Ruby Lane. She stated they let their dogs
out at 3:30 or 4:30 each morning and they bark all day long. She commented on the comings and
goings of the owners along with any visitors or deliveries they have during the course of any day.
She noted that the acting township manager went up the road for “3” minutes one day. Ms.
Doleidon said most of her inquiries have gone unanswered and thanked Jerrod and Ellen for at
least responding. R. Wielebinski stated Zoning is involved. E. Gnandt commented also. L. Scerbo
stated that the property owners have made application. Zoning is waiting on the ZHB solicitor’s
ruling in writing prior to issuing permits. E. Gnandt asked that all information is vetted prior to the
permit being released. Pocono Township’s solicitor has spoken with the property owners attorney,
and they are moving forward with compliance.

M. Farda — (Resident) — expressed consideration for all of the improvements in the township over the past
few years. Asked if we could look into the Ball Fields maintenance throughout the year.

G. Holliway —(Resident) - Penn Estates — issues with the Police not responding to her residence when her
residence was vandalized.

A.Baines — (Resident) — Spoke regarding the gunfire. Neighbor courtesy has lapsed. Very concerned that
a tragedy will need to happen before something is done.

P. Walker — (Resident) — Spoke regarding the gunfire. Children are scared to play in the neighborhood
due to gunfire.

D. Letty — (Resident) — Stressed the desire to have an Ordinance against gun use in the neighborhood.

J. Rapino (Resident) — Expressed concern along with his wife and the desire for the township to address
the excessive gun use situation.



May 6, 2024

P. Lippert — (Resident) — She spoke to the resident who shoots in their back yard and asked if they could
work together so she could leave the area when he would be shooting. Instead, the resident has become
combative when confronted.

A conversation took place regarding nuisance ordinance or regulations. The manager was asked to look
into the Stroud Township Ordinance and share his findings with the zoning and legal departments.

Announcements

e The Pocono Township Touch-A-Truck Event is coming up June 1. For more information, please
contact the Township office.

e An executive session was held on Monday, April 22 and also, at 5:30 Monday May 6, for discussion
of personnel matters and litigation.

Presentations

= Serenite at Camelback — Amendment of the Pool house building permit. Members would prefer to
have a media room and gym instead of the existing patio with no changes to the footprint. The
second minor change would be to extend an existing maintenance area into some of the paved
areas. Serenite is asking that this be handled administratively through the zoning department
instead of going through land development. E. Gnandt asked engineering if this would trigger
more parking and storm water? J. Tressler answered no. P. Briegel stated he reviewed the
request and has no issues.

Hearings - None

Resolutions

Resolution 2024-08 — Motion to approve Resolution 2024-08 granting conditional approval of Ertle
Development, LLC. Wawa plan.

C. Brown, Attorney for the applicant along with the project engineers were present to accept and
endorse the resolution. Should the resolution be approved they ask for support on major issues with
PennDOT. PennDOT are requesting ADA compliance at each corner of the intersection. This is not
within this budget. The second item, PennDOT is requiring that the township approve an ordinance to
make the space in front of the project into a parking zone. L. Pereira stated that the township doesn't
have prohibitions on any of the roadways. Discussion was had between P. Briegel and L. Pereira. E.
Gnandt asked J. Tressler for his recommendations on specific items and he stated that they are
between the applicant and PennDOT. E. Gnandt expressed her thoughts on the Planning
Commission and the way the recommendations are implemented to move a plan forward to the
Board. L. Pereira interjected the process of the recommendations from the P.C. C. Brown stated they
will need to have the parking situation in place within the next two or three months. R. Wielebinski
asked the boards opinion regarding addressing the situation. They hope to break ground in the fall.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve Resolution 2024-08 granting
conditional approval of the Ertle Development, LLC Wawa Plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the April 23, 2024, regular meeting.

o Financial transactions through April 30, 2024, as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer
operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.




May 6, 2024

NEW BUSINESS — None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by M. Velardi, to waive the Mountain View park reservation fee
for Midlantic Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous and Cub Scout Pack 85. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to award the 2024 paving and sealcoating bids to
Wayco Inc, for Paving and Midland Asphalt for Sealcoating. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski thanked P. Briegel for following up on the references for each of the lowest bidders.

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by J. Belvin to approve a $1,000/wk. stipend to P. Briegel
effective 4/8/24 to stay in effect until a new manager is hired. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by M. Velardi to close the following Sewer Construction Account
ESSA checking ending in 0477, ESSA money market ending in 2258 and ESSA money market ending in
0073. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski opened a discussion regarding a Waiver of Land Development form. J. Tressler explained
the form and why it would be used. P. Briegel gave his support and recommendation. E. Gnandt had
issues with a couple of items on the form and opened further discussion. She also asked that an item be
added regarding any prior violations on a property by the applicant would result in a denial. Item G will be
looked into further by J. Tressler. M. Velardi added his thoughts on the form.

E. Gnandt made a motion seconded by N. Leap to have J. Tressler investigate item G and insert an item
specifying no history of violation by the current owner. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to table the review of a Waiver of Land
Development form on internal renovations within an existing commercial building. All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by J. Belvin to approve the PPL Right of Way WO#12049321 —
PennDOT relocation 715 & 611. All in favor. Motion Carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by M. Velardi to relist the 2004 Peterbilt Model 330 Dump Truck
for sale on Municibid with a starting bid price of $10,000.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

Jerrod Belvin - Vice President

Emergency Management -No new updates

Update — Archer Lane — scheduled with the District Magistrate for Noon on 5/23.
Green Light Go - No new updates

Update — Laurel Lake Dam — No new updates.

Turkey Hill sidewalks — working with J. Tresslar.

Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner

SBA Cell Tower review — First letter going out tomorrow. Requested further information regarding
access to the road. Storm water discharge into the private road has been questioned along with over 70
comments. An escrow has been established. Conditions can be put in place to address
decommissioning of the tower should it be abandoned. Further discussion was had.



May 6, 2024

Ruby Lane — Dog had puppies. Ellen believes that they need to be watched for not following the rules.
N. Leap asked zoning if there were any prior violations regarding the sewage and foundation wall permits.
Zoning will look into it.

Solar Field — J. Tresslar has been inspecting twice a week. Most use has been on the state roads vs
township roads. R. Wielebinski asked why they are storing their items off Warner Road. M. Velardi
commented.

Kenny's way inspection — what was disclosed regarding underground tanks. How will we proceed? J.
Belvin stated the environmental study indicated no seepage.

NCC — The title, who are we buying the property from? The foundation or the School. L. Pereira stated
the title search was performed. Also, questions regarding a report from the DEP. Did we receive a new
report? E. Gnandt stressed the fact that all areas should be checked for issues. Was the septic
inspected and well tested?

Advertising the Managers Position: E. Gnandt made a motion to have P. Briegel advertise for the position
No second. Discussion was had about why we are not advertising. R. Wielebinski stated that due to a
commissioner wanting the position we will not be advertising. Once the ordinance has been passed, the
commissioner will resign and apply for the position. Further discussion was had regarding J. Belvins
qualifications, and E. Gnandt suggested he provide his resume’.

Planning Commission — once they are finished with the review of the SALDO and recommendations they
will entertain a joint meeting with the BOC to go over everything. N. Leap asked for a summarized report
of what it was vs. what itis. L. Pereira will look into this.

A resident approached E. Gnandt regarding the pickle ball courts. Will there be time slots available for
reservations. J. Gambino stated that we already use Rec desk and will be setting this up.

Natasha Leap — Commissioner — None

Mike Velardi — Commissioner - None

Reports

Zoning

Brook Village Apartments: Developers are proposing their own names for the roads in the development.
Submitted permit applications for construction of 8 units on the existing demolished foundation site and
looked to the board for approval of road names. R. Wielebinski questioned if this has gone through Land
Development. J. Tressler stated it was an approved LDP at one time.

Driveway paving 319 Tara Hill Dr — Builder was approved for one driveway but constructed a second due
to putting the garage on the wrong side of the house. When the owner applied for a paving permit, zoning
discovered the owner wasn’t in compliance due to the number of driveways. The owner is requesting a
waiver to approve the second entrance due to builder error. Discussion was had. The board is looking
further into this matter.

Police Report — Coffee with a Cop coming up on Saturday May 18" between 9-12 at Nicks Big Belly Deli.
Ambulance Report - None

Fire Report - None

Public Works and Manager Reports

e Update on the Axe throwing property located at 2190 Route 611- Pipolo — tapping fees and user
fees are being paid but haven't physically connected to the sewer system.

4



May 6, 2024

e Mountain View park gate is moving forward. Hopefully within 4-6 weeks the gate will be fully
functioning. Intention is to set the gate up like the Dog park gate for remote access.
N. Leap asked about the potential for restricted access in the future in order to possibly charge
nonresidents for use.

» DPW guys are working on drainage, swales, and speed humps. The ball fields are an ongoing
process.

e Parking request for NCC property — asking for overflow parking on July 12t and 13 to shuttle
people. More information and liability potential are needed to make an informed decision.
BCRA water line project is moving along and possibly wrap up end of this week.

The Splash Pad is scheduled to open Memorial Day weekend.

Township Engineer Report

e Allfiles have been released from LVL, so we are moving forward.

o Learn Road is a top priority. Hoping to have an 80% design ready in June for Fall construction.
e Adiscussion was had regarding Kotretsos easement in accordance with this project.

e Township project — working on environmental clearance.

Township Solicitor Report

* Lisa confirmed that the agreement of sale lists both parties in the NCC agreement. The title issues
have been resolved between the County and NCC through a resolution.

* Paradise water and sewer situation, we are awaiting more information from counsel.

* Johnson Appeal, Petition has been filed with the PA supreme court. Waiting on answer.

Public Comment

D. Eilber — (Resident) — Regarding the Managers Ordinance, the residents ask for a bio on qualifications
of J. Belvin. They are concerned that the controversy they dealt with in the past may be reoccurring.

M. Guidry- (Resident) - Asked that the Board Members please use their microphones so everyone could
hear.

T. Eilber- (Resident) Solar Farm and concern regarding the township roads. The roads are a muddy
mess especially after a rainstorm. J. Tresslar will look further into this matter.

Adjournment

M. Velardi made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m. All in favor.
Motion carried.




5/15/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday, May 20, 2024
SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List
TOTAL General Fund
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund

TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund
Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

P P P PP

O PP H P

1,956.92
128,141.20
130.70

211,212.81
155,186.11

36,752.15

533,379.89

Fire Tax Disbursement

79,529.07

Budget Adjustments
General Fund
Capital Reserve
Liquid Fuels
Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

Proj 2130153T TASA SR 611 Learn Rd
Safety Enhance Proj & Roundabout
TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND
TRAISR

Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services
TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

L P

52,650.00
21,488.25

2,408.66

N |er

2,408.66

2,408.66

Notes:

Page 1 of 7

5-20-2024.xIsx



Xs|X'y20¢-0¢-S

L0 g 98ed

28'822'0€L $
:Aq paueysuels|
s $ anlIasay |eyde) |ejo |
- $ UOolJoNIISUO0Y JaMas TV.LOL
:Aq pazioyiny  0£°0€1 $ BunesadQ Jamas V101
21°860'0€L $ pund jeiauas TvY.L1OL
= $ pung ansasay [ejided TV.LOL
junowy oway lopuap 329yd ajeq
pung aAl1asay |eyde)
- ¢ pung uoiodnisuod Iamas TvY.L0OL
junowy owap JOpuap FRED ) ajeq
pung uoldnisuo) Iamasg
0L°0EL $
0L°0€EL $ auoyd ¢ @ | uopels duind SNOILYOINNWNOD 3901y 3N 9€0}4 #202/90/50
junowy OWId\ BT ITEYN FEETT) ajeq
pung BunesadQ 1amasg
26'956'L $ sliig pund [e1aus TV10L
szoLl $ laded Jauueos abie] sa|deis ovLL ¥202/90/50
ETLLY $ sauoyd dML suojesiuNwWWo) abpiy anig SrLL ¥202/90/50
SLvEe $ ureidwod |IND L1 ¥ €LLE €0-€-€¥ HNOD UISIA a1 ¥202/20/S0
SLvee $ uieidwod IND LL9 1Y €0-€-€¥ HNOD PUISIA EvLL ¥202/20/50
¥6'596 $ Buisysienpe dmL Pi028Y 0U020d (441} ¥202/20/S0
junowy ows|y Jopuap b EET1E] ajeq
sain}ipuadx3 [e1auan
_0TIvL'8ZL  $ TI0¥AVd TVIOL
0T'lyL'8zL  $ $202/ZL/SO ONIANT TIOHAVd HOY ¥202/L1/S0 lioihed
junowy owsa Jopuap 3dAL ajeq

¥20zZ ‘0z Aey ‘Aepuopy

AdILVY

ONILSITYO3HO dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

pund |eiauag

¥0z/ST/S



XS|X'y20¢-0¢-S

£ 40 € 98ed

0062 $ sleuueg Josuodg jusng Spays sJswely| GlLL S ZAA AN
09°€SY $ l1redal s|1yaA 891j0d oy £¢ Yooy vl v202IvLIS
62'96¢ $ saljddns Bugesedo md 1SamMpIIl llequiry €Ll ¥20z/vLIS
G¥'LolL $ 90108 Jaysinbunx3 a4 "09 Alddng seysinbuixg 3 158)0IpAH MNP zLLL vzozivLIS
00°00S'€ $ saoIMag Bunlm el 120z Aep D71 ‘syueynsuod War biLL v20z/v LIS
9G5'8L.'L $ Buiues|d #z0z Ae Vd3N Jo oid-uer 0LLL ¥202/7LIS
6£°Ghz $ ladsemg o} e8| ysnig ‘Jojeussyy Jaulpybialg yymioH 6911 ¥202iv LIS
9Gvvl $ eaQ| G uld|joy g eag }9xong Yoo ‘09 Ajddng ¢ Juswdinb3 AemybiH 8911 v20z/vLIS
00°006'} $ s80lAI9S O3S 202 IMdY "ou| ‘s1eag "\ 'H 1911 AA AN
00°68¢ $ [ejuay dedipueH 42/9z/v-0€/€ DL 8 dAIN ou| 'sapjod 09 BROD 99l ¥20Z/v LIS
L7191 $ quiay Juod S1VSsd HIJINNITr ‘ONIGWYD Sl ¥20Z/¥LIS
Lv'129'tL $ sleliejew peoy "ou| ‘Aenp suojg exaing oLl v20zZ/vLIS
€2'862'L $ Aewwels) g joNIslld 191V SOOINISS [eloueUld Uelq €9l ¥202/vLIS
00°62 $ ysep JeQ apjieds S9OIAISS [ejoueuld uelg z9L1 ¥202ivLIS
08'vrv'2 $ sped Jiedal Juswdinbs pmd “oul ‘ZINY'IN' 1oLl ¥20zIvLIS
05°/¢ $ Buphoay dML #20z 1dy s3aa 09lL1 v20zIvLIS
z6°9L1 $ Juswasinquiay suaAg Ayunwwo Joj ubls preogyieyo uineQ ‘HeHsq 6SL1 ¥202/¥LIS
Zy'e9 $ syed Jiedal juswdinbe pd SHed Yonu s1eydhko 8511 yeozivLIS
00'6G€ $ sped Jiedal juswdinbs pmd "ou| ‘eoinieg Buuds [ejyue) IGLL ¥20z/vLIS
ze'Lel'el $ seolnes [eba "d"T7 ‘oHARQ % [eybnoig 9GL1L ¥2ozivLIS
00°591 $ SNQ3 Z 19mMeS dM L Auoyiny [euoiBey ¥ea10 peaypolg GGl ¥20z/vLIS
£0'619'C $ Jiedai sjo1yaA o110 18jus) 90IMIBG OJNY Jsog ¥SLL ¥20ZI7LIS
00'€8. $ slauueg Josuodg Jusa3 Bunuud s|insuopeg €5l ¥202/¥LIS
80°0¥8 $ sued Jledal spdIyaA Md "ou| ‘gjjiAslouue] Jo sped oy ZsLl v2ozivLIS
05'8¥v'e $ S90IMIBS 1] Sjoway $20z [Hdy 071 '‘ABojouyda ) SOHY LSLL ¥20zivLIS
00°00€ $ punjay 01-¥202-d % 91-¥202-d ‘#0-+202-d SHued Bullppad [B}UBSWIUOIIAUT BAldY oSl ¥20TivLIS
¥1°L26'C $ diLs Lo "00 AONVHNSNI 3417 GILINN NYOIHINY 6Ll ¥202/7LIS
z6'€T. $ v2/82/v-LE/E DoUBPpUSHY @ dwl] ‘[loihed 4V 071 'dav svLl ¥202/7LIS
0086 $ 20z AeN Hoddng weysAg suoyd salbojouyoa | SO S8800Y vl vzoz/vLis
junowy OWd\ JOpUBA o9y ajeq

202 ‘02 Ae|\ ‘Aepuoy
ONILSIT MOIHI dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pun4 |eiauasn

v20Z/ST/S



Xs|X'¥20¢-0¢-S

19°022'C
0591
656LELL
GC'6v
SC'6v
00°96
00°099
00'920°C
18°LL
lg'8c
€9'LL2'/2
99'80%'C
1156V
00914
G/'9vS'e
18¢cl
00°62S
£2'889'99
geevl
0o0'o€l
00'6¥8'L
00'GL.'C
0€°GZY'y
S0'v9S'y
€9'v2.'8l
0g'eee
00°058°G
00°S91
Gc8ly
0099
00°0SE'vL
v0'evl
€0°2¢99
00°00¢€

wwwmmwwwwwmwwwwwmwmwwwwwwwwwwmwww93

L 10 p 98eq

[8N4 SI3IYSA
sax||\ uabAxQ [euisnpu| g uobiy
juod 33
994 %¢ Apisang eiqoD
984 Apisans vyg900
saoInas Bupssuibug
G0/ - Alyuoy AoN-1dy euosess YMAS
202 L1 j0 9 juswjejsu| M
seo||ddng 82140 821jod
sayse 20z 1dv 3 yolep
saolneg Buluoz g spo) Bulpiing 20z |Hdy
Sjuswpuawy aoueulpiQ buiuoz
punjay JUSWISSASSEaY XB |
subis peoy
Bunybiy ogel
92IAIBS 911}99|F
[IPM dAW 10} (dn-piejs [euosess) 12/2z/c
wnjwaid soueInsul YyjeaH
|ejuay aulyoey abejsod
saydjed @ sSHIYS ¢
|10 peamy1azi|ipa) ume| pusjg-oiq uebiQ | uoneolddy aie) ume ] AN
[8suUnoy JOIU0Y gHZ dML 90d
uoinquuod ¥3 @ 33
uohnqyuod ¥3 @ 33
Z1 10 6 |Ie1su] DM
awi @ YoIniA Xoeld
sa||ddns aoueusjulew peoy
wuojiun ve/siiv
syed Jiedal Juswdinbs pnd
eBoA dAW ¥¥202/2/S 8 2/ST/y
dn-ues|p bundg
quiisy Juod S1vSsd ve/oLiv-vLiv
s|eusjew peoy
siiedal yied

*ou| ‘s@oIAleg [an4 pPHOAA
‘00 seo) passaldwor) sjonpold UOS|IM
CC/LBIND XOg)00T - MNVE SN
dnolig) uoossuag ay|
dnolg uoosuag ay|
S9)el00ssY A% L
sqge] bupse | ueqingng
pun4 82ueInsu| SI9JOAN S)EIS
so|dejs
ysep Jen spleds
0711 Bupinsuod A4S
s99IM8S S|9 % Bujuueld ojjsuioles
JTTisnijey
Buidiys pue ubis s|qeley
saliiN W29 1dd
sanliN o033 Tdd
*OU| ‘s10}0BIU0D puejuod
OIHNd
samog Asaulid
Jeam3IONA JoL)Bd
077 ‘MOYD-INVOHO
IO ‘UABIBAIOD ‘UDYSI ‘SWEI||IA ‘UBWIMBN
1SV - spimuoieN
LGV - epimuoneN
1sni] psjood uonesuadwos SIa)IoN INHIN
810)g paa{ peOY UIBJUNO
9)212U0Y) )SED3ld YdIeuop
Aue 19N
‘ou| uswdinb3 uoonysuo) ooIpsy
VINVA ‘VINVIN
*ou| ‘Jaulejuo) HJojloy e
uuesiy ‘[lebnoqgoen
Aurenp) abpry 1snoo
'ou| ‘1adde|) uoa

60¢l
80cl
L0cl
90¢|
s0cl
yocl
€0cl
cocl
Locl
0ocl
6611
8611
611
9611
S6L1L
611
€611
[431%°
1611
06L1L
6811
8811
/811
981l
S8l
811
€811
4:1%%
181
08L1L
6.L1
8/L1
LLL)
9L}

¥20c/vLiS
y20c/v LIS
¥e0e/vLIS
Y20c/vLIS
yeocivLis
yecocivLis
veoz/vLis
yeocivLis
vcoc/ivLiS
yeoc/vLIS
v20civLIS
veocivLiS
yeoc/vLiS
¥20c/vLIS
¥coc/ivLiS
y2e0c/v LIS
Y20c/vLIS
y20civLIS
v2ocivLiS
ycoeivLis
yecoc/vLis
y2c0ocivLIS
Yeoc/vLiS
Y20c/v LIS
y20c/vLIS
Y20c/vLIS
veoc/iviis
ve0c/vLIS
Yeoc/vLIS
¥coc/vLis
ye0oc/vLIS
y2oc/vLis
¥20e/vLIS
¥c0e/vLIS

anoiddy

vz0z/St/s



Xs|X'¥202-0Z-S

£ 10 G a8ed

anoiddy

sjang pinbr

00°0$
junowy OWd\ aalked 3a9yo ajeq
61°262'9¢$ pung an1asay [eyded vLOL
G1'2S.'9¢ $ [euld g€ Nigieled 020Z S1S0-9688 JONVNI4 LNINDINDT anNd 6101 ¥zoTivLIS
junowyy INETT] Jopuap 3oayon ajeq
pung aA19say |ejden
00'0$ pung uoldNIISUOY J9Mas TV.LOL
junowny owsN Jopusp 3osyn ajeq
pun4 uoijonisuo’) I9amas
11'98L°651$ Bunesado 1amas V101
1S°S€ $ wayshs yavos Jlemes uoziiep 80l ¥Z0Z/IvLIS
00°229 $ S3AdN Ajyiuon SEVY1ONILSIL NvgdNnans L¥0L ¥2oz/vLIS
0Z0LL $ sped juswdinbgy SI8Jua YoniL 8llj |0INBS OL1S 90} ¥20zv LIS
11°0/8'€ $ Bunybi uones temes seninn oM98|3 1dd S¥0L v2ozIvLIS
G8'289'/L $ peayIanQ % UWpY $20¢ 1dv diysumo| ouodod vyl v2oziv LIS
00°06¢ $ | ddy @1eD ume G/ Vd 8592 071 ‘o1-luebio evol ¥202/vLIS
GE'GGE'LL $ ¥20z AelN NBO "ou| ‘dnoig sedIAIeS NRO YINTT zyol ¥20z/vLIS
61'652'L $ saolnes [ebe "d"177 ‘OLIA3A B TYHONOYE Lol v2oz/vLIS
00°005'L $ 20z Aen (1D 8UQ Vd ALIMOHLNY T¥YNOIDTY ¥IFHYD avIHAOHE 0¥0L ¥202/v LIS
80'¥EZ'8LL $ N0 20T Aein ALIMOHLNY T¥YNOID3Y MIIHD avIHaAoHd 601 ¥20T/vLIS
G£'G9 $ auoyd g uolels duwingd SNOILYDINNWINOD 39d1d 3nTd 8€01 vzoz/vLIS
G1'6S $ sa||ddns bugesedo "0u| ‘B|IASIBUUR] JO SUEd OJNY /€01 ¥20z/vLIS
junowy OwB\ IOpUap ¥29y)d ajeq
Bupeisadp Jomag
18zLZ'LLes aNn4d TvH3ANI9 V1oL

vz0z/st/s



Xs|X'¥20¢-02-S

£ 40 9 23ed

‘Aq paugjsuel]  1°089'28Y
10'625'6.$
G1°252'9€$

:Aq pazuoyiny -
L1'981'GS1L
Lg'zie'lie

anoiddy

UIASNVAL VSST TVLOL
sjan4 pinbi

juawasingsig xe] ali4
aAlasaYy [eyde)

pung uondonisuo) James
BunesadQ Jamasg

puny [eiauag

\ASE

L0°62S°6.$ Xe] 9l TV1O0L

10’62 $ punjay jusuissasseay xe| o711 1sNy13y Lv0L v2oc/vLis
00°00S'6. $ 202 €4 Juswhed xe| a4 'd3A 314 JIHSNMOL ONODOOd 90l ycoc/v LIS
junowry Ows\ aaked P ERETI T ajeq

juswasingsig xe] adi4

vz0z/ST/S



syuawisnipy 398png £ o £ 98ed

*aanjjpuedxs S}osHO BNUBALY * |eq punj uo 3o8)ye ON N JONVIVE aNN4d OL 123443 13N
*aul| ainjpuadxa jejided saijod uo anuaaal yuesb josyal 0) papssu uswisnlpy|86'cLE'092 czesy'Le €1'628'8€C sjuaAg Aunwwo) - 0St° LG
"oul] BNUDABI puny 0} papaau Juswisnipy|Sz'88Y' LT ST'88Y'Le 000 el gd0d 9110d - 020°¥SE|
uopeuejdxg 139ang (eseainaq)joseassu 139ang JAY3SIY TVLIdVD
431s0rcay JYNIDING
“aanjpuadxa sjesyo o |eq punj uo 3o8j48 oN - JONVIVE ANNd OL 103443 13N
*aUl] SJUBAS AJJUNWLIOD U SNUSASI UOHBUOP J031I3] 0} Papaau Juawisnlpy|00°000'29 00'000'SY 0000021 s)uaAg Aunwwo) - 054" LY -
“BUl| SNUBARI puny 0} papaau Juawysnipy|00°000'SY 00'000'SYy 000 suonjeuo( pue suopnguuo) - 00128
uoneueidx3 130008 (oseasnag)jsealoul 13sang aNNd Tv¥3IN3D
aaisnrav TVNIDIRO
00°059°L 00°059'L SINIWLSNrav Iviol
"sainyipuadxa a1njnj J9ACO PUE BUI| pUN) O] PaPaaU JaJsUBIL|00°058 S3SV31 LNIWJIND3 301704 - ¥8€°0L¥|00°058 Bpig ieday g Julep 82110d - ELEOLY|
“sainjipuadxa ainjn} JaA0d o} papaau Buipuny leuonipPY [00°000'y SUOJJEAIUNWWIOD JAOD U3D - OZE 901(00°000't Jule g seninn Buipling maN - L 9€°60Y|
*sainjipuadxs ainjnj 19A02 0} papaau Buipuny |euonippy|00°008 abe)sod Uonae|I0D Xel - §LZ2'€0r|00°008 abejsod 1409 UB9 - GLZ'90Y
‘sainjipuadxa aInin} 19A02 0} papaau Bulpuny jeuolippY |00°000° L voddng AID aWINAAQ 39ljod - /81°0L|00°000'L
“sainipuadxa eImnj PUE JI0yBP JUBLIND JBACD 0} papaau buipuny [euonippy[00°000° L Buiuiel] g SBUNEN- 9AIEISIBaT - 097°00F| 00°000'L ANIVIN '8 SHIVd3d 310IH3IA NINGY - SEC°LOY
uojjeuejdx3y junowyy ol junowy Wo¥4

ANN4 1Y¥3INID

“mofeq pajesipul saul| ay) o)
Buipun; anow 0) [eaoidde ,sisuoISSILIWOY JO pleog jsenbal spesy juswueda( “1eah ay) Jo Japulewsal ay) 1o} sainjipuadxa JaA0d 0} Buipuny [euonippe asinbas mojag pa)s)| SpuUNy ay) Ul Swa)l aul| sy

1S3N0D3Y INJNLSNrAy 139ang

vezoz/st/s




5/14/2024

General Fund

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.005 - INORTHERN BANK GF DISB
100.004 - GENERAL FUND DISBURSEMENT
100.000 - General Fund Cash
100.006 - PLGIT GENERAL FUND
100.108 - PLGIT P-CARD PAYMENT ACCOUNT
100.001 - Petty Cash
100.109 - Police Petty Cash
100.002 - ESSA Payroll account
100.003 - KOLLAR COMMITTED
100.007 - PLGIT OPEN SPACE
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
140.300 - Taxes Receivable
142.100 - Delinquent Taxes Receivable
145.100 - Accounts Receivable Adjustments
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Other Assets
155.000 - Prepaid Expenses
155.100 - Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
279.000 - Fund Balance
279.001 - Committed Open Spaces
279.002 - COMMITTED NEW BUILDING
279.999 - Prior period adjustment
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 24

687,682.39
11,988.01
170,070.00
7,935,083.09
5.23

224,75
100.00
1,300.92
5,384.31
66,134.23

8,877,972.93

8,195.11
-0.18
46,190.77
54,385.70
8,932,358.63

3,322.13
13,261.00

16,583.13
8,948,941.76

17,616.89

17,616.89

5,411,775.14
66,134.23
535,000.00
10,116.97
2,908,298.53

8,931,324.87
8,948,941.76

Page 1 of 5



5/14/2024

Operating Reserve Fund

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.001 - ESSA Capital Reserve Account
100.006 - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE
100.103 - MC CONS. DIST. GRANT LOW VOLUME
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
252.001 - UNEARNED GRANT REVENUE
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
279.000 - Fund Balance
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE
Total 279.000 - Fund Balance
299.000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 24

3,503.57
1,779,870.70
24,496.60

1,807,870.87

1,807,870.87
1,807,870.87

524,019.84
524,019.84
524,019.84
524,019.84

420,528.42
420,528.42
164,040.42
699,282.19

1,283,851.03
1,807,870.87

Page 2 of 5



5/14/2024

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
100.002 - ESSA SEWER OPERATING MM
100.003 - ESSA SEWER CHECKING
100.005 - INORTHERN BANK
100.006 - PLGIT SEWER OPERATIONS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
120.100 - A/R Sewer Usage Charges

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
299.000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

SEWER OPERATING
BALANCE SHEET

Dec 31, 24

50,480.10
46,268.69
10,703.42
4,275,149.60

4,382,601.81

67,894.75
67,894.75

4,450,496.56
4,450,496.56

4,079,011.91
371,484.65

4,450,496.56
4,450,496.56

Page 3 of 5



5/14/2024 SEWER CONSTRUCTION

BALANCE SHEET
as of December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.109 - FKB MM 2021
100.116 - INORTHERN BANK CHECKING
100.117 - PLGIT SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
299.000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 24

401,367.01
10,142.75
2,346,442.26
2,757,952.02

2,757,952.02
2,757,952.02

2,733,284.94
24,667.08

2,757,952.02
2,757,952.02

Page 4 of 5



5/14/2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.002 - PLGIT ARPA
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 24

755,078.68
755,078.68

755,078.68
755,078.68

787,315.33

-32,236.65

755,078.68

755,078.68

ARPA FUND
Balance Sheet

Page 5 of 5



POCONO TOWNSHIP
WAIVER OF LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Certain improvements to existing non-residential structures may be eligible for a Waiver of the requirements of Chapter
390 Subdivision and Land Development. To be eligible for consideration of a Waiver of Land Development, a proposed
division of space or leasehold, building addition or site alteration shall not result in any of the following:

a. A requirement for additional parking;
Development within flood-prone or wetland areas;
Activities that would require the submission of a stormwater management site plan per Chapter 365;
Installation of new access drives providing vehicular access to/or from a public right-of-way;
An increase in water consumption of sewage discharge exceeding 247 gallons per day;
Changes to utility services including new service laterals to increase capacity or provide fire protection;
An expansion involving additional occupied space;
Violation of any deed restrictions.

Sm e o0o

Additionally, the property shall have no open violations of any type.

The undersigned hereby applies for review by the Pocono Township Planning Commission and review and approval of
the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township for a Waiver of Land Development for the plans submitted herewith
and described below:

1. TaxParcel: County Deed Book No.:
Volume No.: Page No.:
Zoning District: Area to be Developed or Subdivided, Gross: Net:

2. Name of Property Owner(s) of Record:
(If corporation, provide corporations’ name and address and two officers of corporation)

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

3. Name of Applicant, if different than Owner:

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

4. Applicant’s interest, if other than Owner:

5. Engineer, Architect, Land Surveyor, or Landscape Architect responsible for plan:

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev 05/2024
PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



6. Name of Attorney (optional):

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

7. Brief project description describing the proposed intent of the project and all proposed improvements:

8. Type of water supply
proposed: Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)

9. Type of sanitary sewage
Disposal proposed: Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)

10. Have appropriate public utilities been consulted: Yes No

11. Material accompanying this Land Development Waiver Application:

a) Plan — 5 copies

b) Copy of Deed — 2 copies

c) Written Description of Proposal — 5 copies
d) Application Fee

e) Professional Services Agreement and Escrow
f) Other

12. List basis for Request of Waiver of Land Development:

The undersigned represents that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true
and correct, and complete.

Date: By:
Printed Name
Signature
For Office Use Only:
Date Received: By:
Distribution: Township Engineer
Township Solicitor
Zoning Officer
Sewer Department or SEO
Public Works
Fire Company
112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev 05/2024

PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



PSATS Encourages Townships to Approve America250PA Resolution

America250PA was formed to celebrate the 250th birthday of the United States in 2026 and
Pennsylvania’s leading role in commemorating this event. Join the celebration by approving the
sample commemorative resolution below at your April meeting (should you choose.) Please
send approved resolutions to your state senator and representative, as well as PSATS Policy &
Research Analyst Katie Lizza at klizza@psats.org or mail a copy to PSATS, 4855 Woodland Drive,
Enola, PA 17025. Ask your county to join you in supporting this celebration. We will also have a
special guest speaker at the April Conference. Learn more at www.America250PA.org!

Sample Resolution

A Resolution of Township, County, supporting the
Pennsylvania Commission for the United States Semiquincentennial

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania General Assembly and Governor Wolf created the Pennsylvania
Commission for the United States Semiquincentennial (America250PA) in 2018 to plan, encourage,
develop, and coordinate the commemoration of the 250" anniversary of the United States in 2026 and
Pennsylvania’s integral role in that event, and the impact of its people on the nation’s past, present and
future; and

WHEREAS, America250PA hopes to engage all citizens of the Commonwealth, bring the
Commonwealth’s history into the conversation so Pennsylvanians can better understand the origins and
multiple perspectives of issues facing our Commonwealth and nation today, and use history to encourage
and inspire future leaders, celebrate the contributions of Pennsylvanians to not only the Commonwealth’s
history, but also to our Nation’s history.

WHEREAS, America250PA wishes to leave a lasting impact on the next generation of
Pennsylvanians and to spark an interest which will ignite the drive for them to appreciate all of the triumphs,
trials and tribulations which contributed to the Commonwealth for which they are now writing their own
history; and

WHEREAS, America250PA will have numerous officially recognized programs, projects, and
events over the next five years to inspire future leaders and celebrate all Pennsylvanians’ contributions to
the United States over the past 250 years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Township hereby endorses
America250PA and its mission to Educate, Preserve, Innovate and Celebrate the rich history and diversity
of the state; and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to the township’s state senator
and representative and PSATS.

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF ,202



POCONO

Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company

P.O. Box 350 * 114 Municipal Lane ¢ Tannersville, PA 18372
570-629-0930

Tuesday, May 9, 2024

Pocono Township Supervisors
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Pocono Township Volunteer
Fire Company

114 Municipal Lane
Tannersville, PA 18372

RE 2024 Special Fire Police Additions
Dear Supervisors:

Below is a listing of Special Fire Police additional appointments for Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company for
2024.

2024 Special Fire Police additions:
Ronald LaBar
Paul Layman
Micheal Sierra

Sincerely,

Mike McMann, Chief



JOHN DEERE

Customer:

Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date or upon contract
expiration, whichever occurs first.

A Purchase Order (PO) or Letter of Intent (LOI) including the below

information is required to proceed with this sale. The PO or LOI will be
returned if information is missing.

Vendor: Deere & Company For any questions, please contact:
[] 2000 John Deere Run .
Cary, NC 27513 Michael Labarre

Hilltop Sales & Service, Inc

_ . 158 Falcone Road
] Signature on all LOIs and POs with a Bangor, PA 18013

signature line
Tel: 610-588-4088
[ ] Contract name or number; or JD Quote ID Fax: 610-599-1098

[] Sold to street address Email: mlabarre@hilltopsales.com
[] Ship to street address (no PO box)

[] Bill to contact name and phone number
[] Bill to address

(] Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax
exemption certificate

[ ]Membership number if required by the contract

Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions
and subsidiaries (collectively “Deere”) and government agencies are subject to audit and

access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the
terms and conditions of the contracts.



JOHN DEERE

o

SALES & SERVICE, inc.

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Hilltop Sales & Service, Inc
158 Falcone Road

Bangor, PA 18013
610-588-4088
dfalcone@bhilltopsales.com

Prepared For:

POCONO TOWNSHIP

112 TOWNSHIP DR
TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372
Business: 570-629-1922

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:

Hilltop Sales & Service, Inc
Michael Labarre

158 Falcone Road

Bangor, PA 18013

Phone: 610-588-4088
mlabarre@hilltopsales.com

COSTARS Number 162515 Quote ID: 30945151
Created On: 13 May 2024
Last Modified On: 13 May 2024
Expiration Date: 13 June 2024
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE GATOR™HPX615E $17,093.00 $14,529.05 X 1 = $14,529.05
(Model Year 2024)
Contract: PA Ag and Grounds Power Equip 4400028317 (PG 61 CG 22)
Price Effective Date: May 12, 2024
Equipment Total $14,529.05

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 14,529.05
Trade In

SubTotal $14,529.05
Est. Service $ 0.00
Agreement Tax

Total $14,529.05
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 14,529.05

Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE AN
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30945151 Customer Name: POCONO TOWNSHIP

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Hilltop Sales & Service, Inc

2000 John Deere Run 158 Falcone Road

Cary, NC 27513 Bangor, PA 18013

FED ID: 36-2382580 610-588-4088

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 dfalcone@hilltopsales.com

JOHN DEERE GATOR™HPX615E (Model Year 2024)

Equipment Notes: COSTAR Number 162515 Suggested List *
Hours: $17,093.00
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: PA Ag and Grounds Power Equip 4400028317 $ 14,529.05

(PG 61 CG 22)
Price Effective Date: May 12, 2024

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount’% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
57GAM GATOR™HPX615E (Model 1 $ 14,899.00 15.00 $2,234.85 $ 12,664.15 $ 12,664.15
Year 2024)
Standard Options - Per Unit
0202  United States 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build To Order 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1011 High-Performance All- 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Purpose (HPAP) Tires
2007  Standard Bench Seat - 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Black
2351  Park Position in 1 $ 503.00 15.00 $7545 $42755 $427.55
Transmission w/ Secondary
Park Brake
3001 Cargo Box with Paint and 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Rear Reflectors

3100 Cargo Box Power Lift 1 $1,100.00 15.00 $165.00 $935.00 $935.00
4000 OPS with Nets 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4030 Black Poly Roof 1 $ 591.00 15.00 $88.65 $502.35 $502.35
4249  Less Front Brush Guard 1 $0.00 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Standard Options Total $ 2,194.00 $329.10 $1,864.90 $ 1,864.90
Value Added Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total
Total Selling Price $17,093.00 $2,563.95 $ 14,529.05 $ 14,529.05

Confidential



CHRISTOPHER S. BROWN
LAW OFFICES

11 North Eighth Street
Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18360-1717

Phone: (570) 421-5653 chris@csbrownlawoffices.com Fax: (570) 421-0816
May 8, 2024

Leo V. DeVito, Jr.

Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

38 West Market Street

Bethlehem, PA 18018-5703

Re:  TDU Denial Appeal — 205 Lake Drive

Dear Attorney Devito:

Pursuant to our recent telephone calls and emails, please accept this letter as confirmation
that Pocono Summit Holdings, LLC hereby withdraws its appeal of the determination of the
enforcement officer concerning the denial of a TDU license for the above-referenced properity.
As such, there is no need for further hearings on the appeal. I can further confirm that Pocono
Summit Holdings, LLC will not seek a TDU license prior to March 1, 2025 for the property.

Thank you and the Board of Commissioners for your courtesy and attention in this matter

Very truly yours,

_/'?’ % .

Christopher S. Brown

£e.: é/;é/ﬁ’hw»



	5-20-24_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	5-20-24 Agenda items.pdf

